md HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION MEETING
wf/ MOUNTAIN CREEK RETIREMENT LIVING, 3RD FLOOR
COMMUNITY ROOM, 2305 CORN VALLEY ROAD

T x A s TUESDAY, AUGUST 15, 2023 AT 11:30 AM

AGENDA

The meeting will be held at Mountain Creek Retirement Living, 3rd Floor Community Room, 2305 Corn
Valley Road, Grand Prairie, Texas. Citizens may speak for up to five minutes on any item on the agenda
by completing and submitting a speaker card.

CALL TO ORDER
EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Housing Finance Corporation may conduct a closed session pursuant to Chapter 551, Subchapter D
of the Government Code, V.T.C.A., to discuss any of the following:

Q) Section 551.071 “Consultation with Attorney”
2) Section 551.072 “Deliberation Regarding Real Property”
(3) Section 551.074 “Personnel Matters”

4) Section 551.087 “Deliberations Regarding Economic Development Negotiations.”
CALL TO ORDER
AGENDA ITEMS
1. REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES: July 18, 2023
2. REVIEW OF FINANCIAL REPORTS: July 2023
3. REVIEW OF OPERATING ASSETS
CITIZEN COMMENTS

Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by
completing and submitting a speaker card.

ADJOURNMENT

The Housing Finance Corporation meeting is accessible to people with disabilities. If you need
assistance in participating in this meeting due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call 972-
237-8040 or email (Irbrooks@gptx.org) at least three (3) business days prior to the scheduled meeting
to request an accommodation.

Housing Finance Corporation Meeting — August 15, 2023 Page 1 of 2




Certification

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Housing Finance
Corporation meeting agenda was prepared and posted on August 11, 2023.

ﬂ e ;’3’500/\-

Lolette Brooks, Executive Assistant

Housing Finance Corporation Meeting — August 15, 2023 Page 2 of 2




oRand

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE

Iltem 1.

,Pw& COMMUNICATION
' T E X A 8
MEETING DATE: 08/15/2023

REQUESTER:
PRESENTER:
TITLE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Doug Jackson
Doug Jackson, CPM Jackson Property Company

REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES: July 18, 2023

Page 1 of 1




Qﬂand’?&dm

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

Minutes




GRAND PRAIRIE HOUSING Mountain Creek Senior Living

d".P&aj&ie, FINANCE CORPORATION

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

MINUTES OF MEETING

Apartments
2305 Corn Valley Road
Grand Prairie, Texas

Item 1.

Tuesday, July 18, 2023 11:30 A.M. Multi-Purpose Room

CALL TO ORDER

Meeting was opened by President White at 11:53 a.m. President White opened in prayer.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: ATTENDANCE TYPE CITY STAFF PRESENT: ATTENDANCE TYPE
Buddy White In Person Esther Coleman In Person
Greg Giessner In Person Bill Hills In Person
Zelda Freeman In Person
Marshall Sutton In Person OTHERS PRESENT:
Sean Jackson In Person
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Tina Porter In Person
Donna McFarland In Person
Cole Humphreys Kent Lyon Virtual
HILLTOP SECURITES
PRESENT:
Tim Nelson In Person
COATS ROSE PRESENT:
Mattye Jones Virtual
GPHFC Minutes - July 18, 2023 Page | of 2




Item 1.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
President White made a motion fo move into a dlosed Excecnitive Session af 11:53 a.m. pursnant to Chapter 551, Subchapter D of the Government Cod,
V.T.C.A, to discass Section 551.072 "Deliberation Regarding Real Property” and Section 551.087 "Deliberations Regarding Economic Development
Negotiations.”

MOTION TO ACCEPT: Greg Giessner
Second by: Zelda Freeman
Motion Carrded: Yes

ADJOURNMENT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION
President White adjourned the Executive Session at 12:14 p.my. and called the Board Mecting to order.

Motion to amend attendance for meeting in June, Marshall Sutton was on virtually but not noted on attendance.

MOTION TO ACCEPT;: Greg Giessner
Second by: Zelda Freeman
Motion Carried:  Yes

FINANCIAL REPORTS FOR July 2023 WERE REVIEWED BY MARSHALL SUTTON (GPCHFC) AND SEAN JACKSON (JACKSON PROPERTIES).

MOTION TO ACCEPT: Greg Giessner
Second by: Marshall Sutton
Motion Carried: Yes

Citizens Comments:

There uers none.

ADJOURNMENT

President Whitz adjourned the Board Meeting at 12:39 p.m.

The foregoing minutes were approved on the date listed below,

Approved: Approved:
By: By:
Date: Date:
GPHFC Minutes - July 18, 2023 Page 2 of 2




oRand

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE

Item 2.

,Pw& COMMUNICATION
' T E X A 8
MEETING DATE: 08/15/2023

REQUESTER:
PRESENTER:
TITLE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Doug Jackson
Doug Jackson, CPM Jackson Property Company

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL REPORTS: July 2023

Page 1 of 1




i PRaikie

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

Financial




FINANCIAL REPORT OF CASH ASSETS

GRAND PRAIRIE
HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

July 31, 2023
CHECKING ACCOUNT - Susser Bank ( formerly Affiliated Bank)

Beginning Balance @ 6-30-23
Receipts During Period:
JPC - Owners Fee $108,483.49
Madison Title - Refund excess fee $114.67
Total Receipts

Disbursements During Period:
Higginbotham - Liab. Ins. Prem for vacant land $960.07
Transfer OUT to MMDA $110,000.00
Total Disbursements

Ending Balance @ 7--31-2023 *

MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT - SUSSER BANK ( formerly Affiliated Bank)

GRAND TOTAL CASH ASSETS +

* Cash basis

OTHER ASSET: TEMPORARY LOAN TO Mtn. Creek Sr. Living ( 07/19)
Temporary Loan to Mtn. Creek Sr. Living ( 1/26/22)
Temporary Loan to Mtn. Creek Sr. Living (2/23/22)
Temporary Loan to Mtn. Creek Sr. Living ( 04/21/22)
Temporary Loan to Mtn. Creek Sr. Living ( 06/22/22)
Temporary Loan to Mtn. Creek Sr. Living ( 09/20/22)
Temporary Loan to Mtn. Creek Sr. Living { 10/26/22)
Temporary Loan to Mtn. Creek Sr. Living ( 12/23/22)
Temporary Loan to Mtn. Creek Sr. Living ( 01/25/23)

Iltem 2.

$11,798.72

$108,598.16

$110,960.07

$9,436.81

$843,796.48

$853,233.29

$31,000.00
$29,072.33
$30,000.00
$40,000.00
$112,000.00
$133,000.00
$30,000.00
$100,000.00
$110,000.00




Gﬂdﬂdm&ib

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

COTTON

? CREEK

L APARTMENTS




Income
Rental Income
4010000 - Gross Potential Rent
4010100 - Gross Rental Income
4010110 -Loss to Old Leases
4010120 -Loss to Vacancy
4010127 -Loss to Discounts
4010142 - EOM Delinquencies
4010165 - Prior Prepaids
4010170 - Forfeited Deposits - Rent
Total Rental Income
Other Income
4320001 - Forfeited Deposits-General
4320002 - Forfeited Deposits-Rent
4320003 - Forfeited Deposits-Clng Chrgs
4380012 - Vending Machines
4380013 - Cleaning Fee
4380014 - Previous Delinquent Rents
4380015 - Prepaid Rent
4380016 -General
4380024 - Late Rent Fees
4380056 -Forfeited Deposit Damages
Total Other income
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
Salaries
5000000 - General Manager
50100017 - Property Manager
50710008 - Assistant Manager
5020001 - Admin Support
5030001 - Lead Maintenance
5030006 - Asst. Maintenance
5200000 - Related Exp-Gen Manager
5200001 - Related Exp- Compliance Mngr
5200101 - Related Exp-Manager
5200108 - Related Exp-Asst Mngt
5200202 - Reiated Exp-Admin Support
5200301 - Related Exp - Lead Maintenance

Cotton Creek

PNL vs Budget

Jui 23

§ [9.550.09)
§ 146,920.00

[2,943.00)

<

§

$ -
$ (2.250.00)
$ [4.357.09)
$ [518.00)
$ 136,851.91

310.00
22,00
3,922.06
3,900.51
328.00
228,00
8,710.57
$145,562.48
$145562.48

A A AA NN AN W N AN N

$ 319440
$  4.404.00
$  2960.00
£ 6,521.68
$ 856823
$ 1535470
$ 644.10
s -

$ 1.164.82
$ 492,71
$ 944.04
$ 159321

Budget

146,920.00
{3.60]
{4,965.14]

[924.00)

141,027.26

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$ 12.50
$ 18.75
$ 33.33
$ 4.17
$ 33.33
$ 125000
$ 500.00
s -

$ 175.00
$ 125.00
$ 215208
$143,179.34
$143,179.34

3,194.40
3,846.40
3,742.62
5,894.86
8,992.00
6,559.42

894.43
1,076.99
1,623.29
1,836.80
1.532.16

A Ay A A A AR W A A s N A

$ Over Budget

L N

A AN AN A A WA A v L

W AN AN A AN DD A S A B

[9.550.09)
3.60
2,022.14

{1.326.00)
{4,357.09)

{518.00)
{4,175.35)

{12.50]
{18.75)
276.67
{4.17)
{11.33)
2,672.06
3,400.51
153.00
103.00
6,558.49
2,383.14
2,383.14

557.60
{782.62}
626.82
{423.77}
8,805.28
{250.33)
87.83
{1,130.58)
{892.76)
61.05

Jan-Jul 23

$  (65,392,07)
$1,012,648.00
{5.00]
{29,474.90)
{149.43)
[15,574.80)
(20,187.94
{518.00)
881,345.86

298.00
711.00
700.00
330.00
12,891.16
8,294.49
214.00
2,047.92
2,625.42
28,311.99
909,657.85
$ 909,657.85

LAy iy A AN A A AN A AN AN i L Am An Ay A AN An

24,475.14
31,828.80
23,296.25
39,532.31
57,949.74

111,044.56

4,531,62
10,532.13
4,875.61
6,185.59
11,518.50

WY AN AN N DA N N

$
$
$
$

L
$

DAV NAIAWMANNNin

YTD Budget

1,012,648.00
{43.00)
{12,412.85)

{6,468.00)

993,724.15

87.50
131.25
233.31

29.19
233.31

8,750.00
3,500.00
1,225.00
875.00
15,064.56
1,008,788.71
1,008,788.71

23,958.00
28,843.00
18,713.10
39,074.26
67,440.00
46,637.10

6,708.23

8,077.43

8,116.43
13,776.00
11,491.20

Iltem 2.

$ Over Budget

[65,392.07)
38.00
{17,062.05)

{9.106.80)
{20,187.94)
{518.00)

[112,378.29)

210.50
779.75
466.69

(29.19)
96.69
4,141.16
4,794.49
214.00
822,92
1,750.42
13,247.43
{99.130.86)
{99.130.86)

517.14
2,980.80
4,583.15

458,05
[9,490.26)
64,407.46
[2,176.61)
2,454.70
{3,240.82)
{7,590.41)
27.30

11




5200306 - Related Exp-Asst Maintenance
Total Salaries
Advertising & Promotions
6010002 Promotions
&010023 - Signs
Total Advertising & Promotions
Community Services
40700710 -Resident Activities
Total Community Services
Maintenance
6100001 - Plumbing
6100002 - HVAC
6100003 - Electrical
6100006 -Window Coverings
6100007 -Landscaping
6100009 -Appliances
6100010 - Roof
6100012 - Exterminating
6100013 - Uniforms
6100014 -Painting
6100016 - Vehicle Expense
6100017 - Irrigation System Repair
6100018 - Office/Common Areas
6100019 - General Maintenance
6100023 - Contract Cleaning
6100025 - Fire Ext.,/Smoke Alarms
6100027 - Lock & Keys
6100028 - Light Bulbs & Ballasts
6100029 - Parking Lot, Sidewallk, Street
6100030 - Contract Labor
6100031 - Equip. Repair
6100032 - Glass Repair
6100033 - Cleaning Supplies
6100035 - Interior Repairs
6100036 - Exterior Repairs
6100038 - SnowyIce Removal
6100039 - Carpet Cleaning
6100044 - Carpet Repairs
6100047 - Light Fixtures
6100066 - Countertops Repair
Total Maintenance

Cotton Creek
PNL vs Budget

$ 1,994.62
$ 47,846.51
$ 191,79
$ -

H 191.79
$ 500.00
$ 500.00

803.44

214.23

5,082.00

3,198.55

322.87

11,890.88

$
$

$
$
$

N

2,060.64
41,254.01

250.00
125.00
375.00

600.00
600.00

1,850.00
1,500.00
500.00
5,500.00
300.00
400.00
2,626.00
300.00
900.00
50.00
400.00
50.00
700.00
50.00
125.00
100.00
400.00
20.00
100.00
75.00
400.00
150.00
1,000.00
500.00
75.00
50.00
150.00
25.00
18,296.00

$
$
3
$
$

$
$
$
$
§
$
$
$
$
§
$
§
§
5
§
$
$
$
H
$
$
$
$
$
3
4
$
$
$
$
§
$
$

166.02)
6,592.50

(58.21)
(125.00)
(183.21)

[100.00)
{100.00)

{1,046.56)
{1,500.00)
[285.77)
[418.00)
{300.00)
{400.00)
572.55
{300.00)
{900.00)
{50.00)
{400.00)
[50.00)
[57.40)
{50.00)
163.08
164.85
{84.05)
{20.00)
{100.00}
{75.00)
{400.00)
{111.57)
{798.12)
18.00
{75.00)
{50.00)
172.87
{25.00)
(6,405.12)

A A Ay Ay A 4

A An A AN D A A B AN D WD A N N AN A U Y A AN A AN A A A A N

19,949.54
345,719.79

5,748.72

5,748.72

3,500.00
3,500.00

7,337.57
6,142.31
2,896.21
575.20
38,209.43
3,879.20
181.12
9,907.63

5,440.99

816.30
4,081.23
450.00
1,314.36
1,097.04
1,066.85
375.58
254,50
448,42
171.45
3,005.16
1,507.03
195.00
1,230.00
343.36
655.23

91.881.18

14,738.40
287,578.15

1,750.00
1,175.00
2,925.00

4,200.00
4.200.00

12,950.00
10,500.00
3,500.00
38,500.00
2,100.00
2,800.00
18,382.00
2,800.00
6,300.00
350.00
2,800.00
150.00
4.900.00
350.00
875.00
700.00
2,800.00
140.00
760.00
£25.00
2,800.00
1,050.00
7,000.00
3,500.00
50.00
525.00
350.00
1,050.00
175.00
128,622.00

$
§
§
$
$
§
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
H
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
§
L
$
§
$
$
$
§
]
§
$

Iltem 2.

5211.14
58,141.64

3,998.72
{1.175.00)
2,823.72

{700.00)
{700.00)

{5,612.43)
{4,357.69)
(603.79)
575.20
(290.57)
1,779.20
12,313.88)
{8,474.37)
{2,800.00)
(859.01)
[350.00)
{1,983.70)
[150.00)
(818.77)
100.00
439.36
397.04
[1.733.15)
235,58
{700.00)
{270.50)
[2,351.58)
{878.55)
{3.994.84)
{1,992.96)
145.00
705.00
16.64)
(394.77)
{175.00)
{36,740.82)

12




Administrative
7110001 - Office Supplies
7110002 - Postage
7110003 - Professional Fees
7110004 - Management Fees
7110006 - Security Patrol
7110007 - Telephone/Pagers
7110008 - Answering Service
7110009 - Bookkeeping Expense
7110010-General
7110011 - Credit Verifications
7110015 - Employee Training
7110017 - Office Uniforms
7110018 - Contract Labor
7110019 - Recruiting Expense
7110020 - Automotive
7110021 - Printing & Duplicating
7110027 - Business License
7110028 - Dues & Subscriptions
7110032 - Leased Equip & Supplies
7110033 - Intrusion Alarm
7170035 - Computer Software
7110044 - Banking Costs
7110052 - Computer Equip/Supplies
7110054 - Computer Maintenance
7110060 - Equipment Repairs

Total Administrative

Utilities
7150001 - Electricity
7150003 -Gas
7150004 - Water
7150011 -Trash Removal

Total Utilities

Insurance
7170001 - Insurance Premiums

Total Insurance

Debt Service
8000001 - Learning Center

Total Debt Service

Total Expense

Net Income

Cotton Creek

PNL vs Budget
$ 19.98 § 400.00 §
$ 66.00 § 15.00 §
$ 556574 § 160000 $
$ 732992 § 715897 $
s 810,00 $ 650.00 $
$ 240364 $§ 120000 $
$ 32550 § 275.00 §
$ - $ - $
$ 361.15 § 800.00 $
$ 367362 § 600,00 $§
$ - $ 250.00 $§
$ - $ - $
$ - $ 200.00 $
$ - $ 1,20000 $
$ 4199 § 40,00 $
$ - $ 25.00 $
$ 282240 3§ - $
$ 159.30 § 300.00 §
$ - $ 140000 $
$ 3495 § 150.00 §
$ 959.92 $ 1,400.060 $§
$ 6000 $ - $
$ - $ 400.00 $
$ 124008 § 100000 3%
$ - $ 25.00 §
$ 25874.19 § 1908897 §
$ 945896 $§ 900000 $
$ 220707 $§ 380000 $
$ 17,892.11 § 21,500.00 %
$ 1959.61 § 167758 §
$ 31,517.75 § 3597758 $§
$ 853037 $§ 853037 §
$ 853037 § 853037 %
$ 559713 § 559713 §
$ 5597.13 § 5597.13 %
$131,998.62 $129,719.06 §
$ 13,613.86 § 1346028 $

{380.02)
51.00
3,965.74
170.95
160.00
1,203.64
50.50
{438.85)
3,073.62
[250.00)
{200.00)
[1,260.00)
1.99
(25.00)
2,822.40
{140.70)
{1,400.00)
[115.05)
{440.08)
60.00
{460.00)
240.08
{25.00}
6,785.22

458.96
(1.592.93)
[3,607.89)
282.03
(4.459.83)

2,229.56
153.58

2,499.12
152.41
13,243.79
48,804.29
§,255.00
10,682.14
1.482.34
4,778.08
10,530.54
826.75

57.56
378.26
1,411.20
1,123.30
624.20
863.03
7.759.94
260.00
233.78
6,867.38

118,833.11

45,234.49
30,941.04
130,294.00
14,166.59
220,636.12

60,283.06
60,283.06

39,179.91
39,179.91
885,781.89
23,875.96

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
5
$
]
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
§
$
5
§
$

o A

W A A A

2,800.00
105.00
11,200.00
50,439.44
4,550.00
8,400.00
1,925.00
19,000.00
5,600.00
4,200.00
1,550.00
1,000.00
1,400.00
8,400.00
280,00
175.00
1,600.00
1,550.00
9,800.00
1,050.00
9,200.00
2,800.00
7,000.00
175.00
154,199.44

46,500.00
39,525.00
133,000.00
11,743.48
230,768.48

59,712.59
59,712.59

39,179.91
39,179.91
907,185.57
101,603.14

Iltem 2.

$ {300.88)
$ 47.41

$ 204379

$ [1,635.15)
$ 1,705.00

$ 228214

$ 1442.56)
$ (19.000.00)
s [821.92)
$ 633054

$ [723.25)
$ 11,000.00)
$ {1,400.00)
$ (8.332.449)
$ 98.26

$ [175.00)
$ {188.80)
$ [426.70)
$ [(9.175.80)
$ [186.97)
$  (1.440.06)
$ 260.00

$  (2,566.22)
$ [132.62)
$ [175.00)
$ [35,366.33)
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

5

(1,265.51)
[8,583.96)
(2,706.00)
2,423.11
(10,132.36)

$ [21,403.68}
$ {(77,727.18]

13




Cotton Creek Apartments
Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010075 - Susser Bank Opesating A/C
1010076 - Susser Sec Dep Escrow
1010077 - Susser Residual Receipts
1010078 - Susser Replacement Reserve
1012001 - Petty Cash - Dina Gibson
1012002 + Petty Cash - Moises Serrato
1011000 - WT/CC Rehab A/C Prior Year
‘Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets
1014999 - Prepaid Insurance
‘Total Other Current Assets
‘Total Current Assets
Fixed Assects
1512000 - Accum Depreciation
1511000 - Bldgs & Improvements
1510000 + Land
Real Estate Owned at Cost
1510619 - Building Improvement
1511601 - Building Improvement - 2
1511801 - Building Improvement - 3
Total Real Estate Owned at Cost
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2000006 - Accrued Utilities
2000995 - Accrued Admin Svs Fee
2000999 - Accrued Owner Fee
2000005 - Accounts Payable
2090055 - Unclaimed Property
2700002  Tenants Security Deposits
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
2800000 - LT N/P - Leamning Center
Total Long Term Liabilities
‘Total Liabilities
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3100 - Owner Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income
‘Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

As of July 31, 2023

Jul 31, 23

5,527.98
27,981.54
125.00
56,421.65
500.00
500.00
48,542.53
139,598.70

16,105.90
16,105.90
155,704.60

-2,603,261.30
4,844,061.05
431,230.00

2,805.00
3,185.92

95.00

T 608592
2,833,820.27

41,053.80
7,826.63
46,752.45
8,075.92
348.17
25,652.50
129,709.47
129,709.47

866,601.46
866,601.46
996,310.93

579,056.00
-187,227.46
1,355,376.77
90,304.03
2,833,820.27

Iltem 2.

Pagelofl 14




Iltem 2.

OneSite Facilities Jackson Consulting Company DBA Jackson Property Company - Cotton Creek Apartments Page 10f1
8/8/2023 8:35:50 AM 130.080.100.999
MAINTENANCE CATEGORY ANALYSIS

Report crealed on calendar date: 8/8/2023, 9:35 am and propery date: 08/07/2023

Parameters; Date: 07/01/2023 through 07/31/2023; Exclude request assigned to extemal contractors: No

i Category ~ #cfwos % of WOs AvgCost  LaborCost PartsCost  Tetal Cost
Grounds and landscaping B84 39.1% 76.67 6,440.00 0.00 6,440,00
General 53 24.7% 62.62 3,318.00 0.00 3,319.00
Plumbing and bath 25 11.6% 146.36 3,659.00 0.00 3,659.00
Healing and coaling 21 9.8% 21,43 450.00 0.00 450.00
Doors and locks 12 5.6% 535.50 6,426.60 0.00 6,426.00
Applianca 9 4.2% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Electrical and lighting 5 2.3% 16.60 83.00 0.00 83,00
Preventative maintenance 2 0.9% 23.50 47.00 0.00 47.00
Safety equipment 2 0.9% 531.50 1,063.00 0.00 1,063.00
Fleoring 1 0.5% 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
Building exterior 1 0.5% 34.00 34.00 Q.00 34,00
Communications 0 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Impert from ops categery 0 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inspection and make ready +] 0.0% 000 0.00 000 0.00
Misc supplies 0 0.0% 0.00 0.60 0.00 0,00
Tools o 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paool and recreational Q 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hardware 0 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 215 100.1% 21,521 0 21,521

15




Q{dnd?&di&ic

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

R WiLLow [Rer

APARTMENTS




Income
Rental income
4070100

4010165

-Tenant Rental Income
4010110+
4010120
4010122
4010127 -
4010130~
4010142+

Loss to Old Leases
Loss to Vacancy
Employee Apartments
Loss to Discounts

Loss to Concessions
EOM Delinquencies

-Prior Prepaids

Total Rental Income

Other Income

4320001 -
4320002 -
4320003 -
4380012+
4380013 -
4380014
4380015-
4380016~
4380024 -
4380056~

Forfeited Deposits - General
Forfeited Deposits - Rent
Forfeited Deposits-Clng Chrgs
Vending Machines

Cleaning Fees

Previous Delinquent Rent
Prepaid Rent

General

Late Rent Fees

Damage Fees

Total Other Income

Total Income
Expense
Salaries

5000000+

5010001

5020001

5030001

5200101

5200301

General Manager

Property Manager
5010008

Assistant Manager

*Admin Support

* Lead Maintenance
5030006 -
£200000-

Asst. Maintenance
Related Exp-Gen Manager

- Related Exp - Manager
5200108+
5200202-

Related Exp-Asst Mngr
Related Exp-Admin Support

* Related Exp-Lead Maintenance
5200306
5200315~

Related Exp-Asst Maintenance

Related Exp-Porters/Housekeeper

WYillow Tree

PNL vs Budget

23-Jul Budget

181,286.00 §186,376.00

$

$ 155200 $§ {696.00)
$ [6.185.00] § [4.111.29)
$ (2.107.00) $ ({2.063.00)
$ {6,101.00] § ([B.368.00)
$ - $ -
$ [4,140.06) § (2.693.00)
$ [1.867.38) § -
$162,437.56 §168,444.76
$ - $ 1.00
$ 258.00 $ 66.67
$ - $ 25.00
$ - $ 6.25
$ - $ 16.67
$§ 525008 $§ 2.750.00
$ 190159 § 2916.67
$ - $ 8.33
$ 165,00 § 208.33
§ - $ 70.83
$ 757467 $ 6,069.75

$170,012.23 §174,514.51

$ 329340 §$§ 3,194.40
$ 4,480.00 § 3,846.40
$ 332000 $§ 2880.00
$ 755072 § 3,802.68
$ - $ 4,800.00
$ 2234804 § 933538
$ - $ 806.40
$ 699.84 § 1,971.42
$ 1L,743.11 § 698.62
$ L2142 § 171013
$ 53348 § 571.20
$ 4,155.02 § 203840
$ - $ 4.31

$ Over Budget

LB A A A A A A A A B NN

{5,090.00)
2,248.00
{2,073.76)

{44.00)
2,267.00

{1,347.06)

{1.867.38)
{6,007.20)

(1.00)
191.33
{25.00)

(6.25)
(16.67)

2,500.08
{1,015.08)

(8.33)
(43.33)
(70.83]

1,504.92
[4,502.28)

100.00
633.60
440.00

3,748.04
{4,800.00)
13,012.66

[806.40)
{1,271.58)
1,044.49
{996.01)
62.28
2,116.62
{4.31)

Jan-Jul 23 ¥YTD Budget

1,253,071.33 § 1,284,548.00

$

$ 5533.00 § (5130.00)
$ [18,677.00) § [47.673.47)
$ (14.749.00) § {14.441.00)
$ [43,102.03)

$ {1.783.00) § (56.326.00]
$ 30.401.17) $§ [18.851.00)
$ [(19.586.13) § -
$1,130,306.00 $1,142,126.53
$ (323.39) $ 7.00
$ 27000 § 366.569
$ 36050 $ 175.00
$ 200.86 $ 43.75
$ 194.00 §$ 116.69
$ 3228511 $§ 19.250.00
$ 17276682 § 20,416.59
$ 4,470.04 § 58.31
$ 1,925.00 $§ 1,458.31
$ 516.00 § 495.81
$ 5766494 $ 4248825
$1,187,970.94 $1,184,614.78
$ 2595026 § 23,958.00
$ 3484880 $ 28,848.00
$ 3644650 $ 21,600.00
$ 41,531.02 § 23,114.06
$ 67,581.84 § 36,000.00
$ 11521362 § 6559528
$ 4,533.07 § 6,048.00
$ 598744 § 14.785.66
$§ 1271238 § 3,725.99
$ 7.04555 § 12,825.97
$ 1761104 § 3,046.490
$ 2385933 § 15,283.00
$ - $ 3232

Iltem 2.

$ Over Budget

WA Ln W A AN

WA A A LA A A N N A WA

R A LR LR N R R T T

{31,476.67)
10,663.00
28,996.47

{308.00)

54,543,00
{11,550.17)
{19.586.13)
{11,820.53)

{330.39)
{196.69)
185.50
157.11
77.31
13,035.11
[2.649.87)
4,411.73
466.69
20.19
15,176.69
3,356.16

1,992.26
6,000.80
14,846.50
18,416.97
31,581.84
49,618.34
(1,514.93)
[8,798.22)
8,986.39
(5,780.42)
14,564.64
8,571.33
{32.32}

17




Total Salaries
Maintenance

6100001 - Plumbing

6100002 - HVAC

6100003 - Electrical

6100007 - Landscaping

6100008 - Swimming Pool Service
6100009 - Appliances
6100010+Roof

5100012 -Exterminating
6100013 -Uniforms

6100014 -Painting

5100016 - Vehicle Expense
6100017 -Irrigation System Repair
6100018 - Office/Common Areas
6100019 - General Maintenance
6100023 - Cantract Cleaning
6100025 - Fire Ext,/Smoke Alarms
6100027 -Lock & Keys

6100028 - Light Bulbs & Ballasts
6100029 - Parking Lot/Sidewalks
6100030 -Contract Labor
6100031 - Equip. Repair

6100032 - Glass Repair

6100033 - Cleaning Supplies
6100035 - Interior Repairs
6100036 - Exterior Repairs
6100038 - Snow/Ice Removal
6100039 - Carpet Cieaning
6100044 - Carpet Repairs
6100047 -Light Fixtures

6100048 - Pool Chemicals

Total Maintenance
Advertising & Promotions

6010002 - Promotions
6010023 -Signs

Total Advertising & Promotions
Administrative

7110001 - Office Supplies
7110002 -Postage
7110003 - Professional Fees

$
$
5
$
]
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
H
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$

vy AN

Willow Tree
PNL vs Budget
4943873 § 35659.3% §
905600 § 1,500.00 §
6,273.06 $§ 1,250.00 &
- 3 75000 §
7.13450 § 750000 &
4,188.13 $ 400.00 $
- $ 350.00 $

- $ - $
3,575.00 $ 550.00 $
- % 300.00 $
1,143.35 § 500.00 $
- $ 50.00 $
116.09 § 200.00 $
- $ 50.00 $
364.88 § 70000 §
- $ 4000 $

- $ 300.00 $
{5.00] § 75.00 §

- $ 30000 $

- $ 50.00 $

- $ 75.00 §

- $ 150.00 $
300.00 $ 17500 §
- $ 150.00 §

- $ 280000 §

- ) 600.00 $

- $ - $

- $ 200.00 $

- $ 200.00 §

- $ 150.00 $

- $ 200.00 $
23,996.01 § 19,565.00 $
287.15 % 250.00 §
- $ 150.00 §
287.15 § 400.00 $
588.47 § 850.00 $
- $ 2500 §
854.00 § 200000 §

13,779.39

(594.00;
5,023.06
(750.00}
[365.50
3,788.13
{350.00)
3,025.00
{300.00)
643.35
{50.00)
{83.91)
{50.00)
{335.12)
{40.00)
{300.00)
{80.00)
{300.00]
{50.00)
{75.00|
(150.00)
125.00
{150.00)
{2.800.00)
1600.00)
(200.00)
{200.00)
{150.00)
{200.00)
4,431.01

37.15
(150.00)
(112.85)

{261.53)
{25.00)
{1,146.00]

$
$
$
$
L3
]
$
$
s
$
$
H
$
$
$
$
$
§
$
$
$
$
$
§
$
$
$
$
$
3
5
$

AN in oy An an

393,320.86

7.024.25
7.217.11
2,400.77

54,958.22
4,564.39
5.189.92
1,350.00
9,982.76
4,098.82

57.64
281.09
4,164.25
110.00
537.35
831.30
1,313.82
1,328.96
24950
216.71
509.33
986.25
2,961.80
195.00
380.00
57.88

111,667.12

6,158.60

6,158.60

4,824.72
3248
8,957.45

L T L R L R S A R L T R A L L L R L L]

N Ly A

W N I

254,867.68

10,500.00
8,750.00
5,250.00

52,500.00
2,800.00
2,450.00

10,000.00
2,100.00
3,500.00

350.00
1.400.00
350.00
5.300.00
280.00
2,100.00
525.00
2,100.00
350.00
525.00
1,050.00
1,225.00
1,050.00

19,600.00

4,200.00

150.00
1,400.00
1,400.00
1,050.00
725.00
142,980,00

1.750.00
1,050.00
2,800.00

5.950.00
175.00
14,000.00

Iltem 2.

$ 138,453.18

$
]
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
s
$
$
$
$
$
s
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
s
$
s
$
$
S
$
$

{3,475.75)
{1,532.89}
{2.849.23)
2,458.22
1,764.39
2,739.92
1,350.00
{17.24)
{2,100.00)
598.82
{292.36)
{1.118.91)
{350.00}
{1,135.75)
{170.00]
{1,562.65)
306.30
{786.18)
978.96
{525.00]
{800.50)
{308.29]
{540.67)
{18,613.75)
{1,238.20)
45.00
{1.020.00)
{1.342.12)
{1,050.00)
1725.00)
{31,312.88)

4,408.60
{1,050.00)
3,358.60

{1,125.28)
{142.52)
{5.042.55)

18




7110004 - Management Fees
7110006 - Security Patrol
7110007 - Telephone/Pagers
7110008 - Answering Service
7110010+ General
7110011 - Credit Verifications
7110015 -Employee Training
7110017 - Office Uniforms
7110018 - Contract Labor
7110019 - Recruiting Expense
7110020-Automotive
7110021 - Printing & Duplicating
7110027 - Business License
7110028 - Dues & Subscriptions
7110032 -Leased Equip & Suppiies
7110033 -Intrusien Alarm
7110035 - Computer Software
7110052 - Computer Equip/Supplies
7110054 - Computer Maintenance
7110060 - Equipment Repairs

Total Administrative

Insurance
7170001 - Insurance Premiums

Total Insurance

Debt Service
80000017 - Learning Center

Total Debt Service

Community Services
6010010 - Resident Activities

Total Community Services

Utilities
7150001 - Electricity
7150004 - Water
7150011 - Trash Removal

Total Utilities

Total Expense

Net income

Wi inirintrinniaininininin inin v in n

$
$
$
3
$
$
$
L]
$
$

Willow Tree
PNL vs Budget
8,500.61 § 872573
1,890.00 1,600.00
2,165.29 1,300.00
288.55 250.00

154.00
4,206.65
925.00

194.70
125.28
303.61
331.14
1,238.81

21,766.11

11,193.84
11,193.89

6,840.92
6,840.92

1,000.00
1,000.00

13,344.49
19.916.13

1,943.36
35,203.98

$149,726.74

$

20,285.49

$

$

$

$ 1,000.00
$ 650.00
$ 300.00
$ 250.00
3 200.00
$ 150.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 50.00
$ -

$ .

$ 700.00
$ 75.00
$ 1,500.00
$ 500.00
$ 1,000.60
$ 25.00
$ 22,150.73

11,193.84
11,193.84

$
$
$ 6,840.92
$  6.840.92

600.00
600.00

12,000.00
19,500.00

1,650.00
33,150.00
$129,559.83
$ 44,954.68

A Ay v A &y un

W AN AN Y AN W U A APy A A AR AR AN N AR AR N A AR N AR A s N A

W A A NN

(225.12)
290.00
865.29

38.55
(846.00}
3,556.65
625.00
[250.00)
{200.00}
{150.00)
{1,000.00
{50.00)
194.70
(700.00)
50.28
11,196.39)
(168.86)
238.81
[25.00)
[384.62)

400.00
400.00

1,344.49
416.13
293.36

2,053.98
20,166.91
[24.669.19)

59,377.29
13,050.00
9,163.78
1,491.75
3,610.91

2,017.25

70.35
374.88
25.00
1,878.83
496.00
552.12
10,580.76
331149
8,789.78

139,028.82

A Ay Al AN A AR A AR B AN N AN D AR AW AN A Y AN

75,693.44
75,693.44

47,886.44
47,886.44

“y 4N “ A

3,500.00
3,500.00

4

99,978.87
125,132.29
14,020.34
239,131.50
$ 1,016,386.78
$ 171,584.16

W WA A A

13,404.33

A Ly APy Ay Sy Ay

SN AN Ly Ay & A AP A A5 A e AR AN AN A Al AN A AR S AR W W A A v A

59,230.74
11,200.00
9,100.00
1,750.00
7.000.00
4,550.00
2,100.00
1,750.00
1,400.00
1,050.00
7,000.00
350.00
1,325.00
4,900.00
525.00
10,500.00
3,500.00
7.000.00
175.00
154,530.74

78,356.88
78,356.88

47,886.44
47,886.44

4,200.00
4,200.00

91,800.00
124,500.00
11,550.00
227,850.00
213,471.74
271,143.04

Iltem 2.

$ 146.55
$ 1,850.00
$ 63.78
$ {258.25)
$ (3389.09)
§ 885433
$ [82.75)
$ {1,750.00}
$ (1,400.00)
$ {979.65)
$ (6,625.12)
$ {350.00)
$ 25.00
$ 553.83
$  [4.404.00)
$ 27.12
$ 80.76
$ {3,168.86)
$ 1,789.78
$ {175.00}
$ [15501.92)

$ (2.663.44)
$  [2,663.44)

s -
s -
s -
$  {700.00)
$  (700.00)

8,178.87
632.29
2,470.34
11,281.50
$ 102,915.04
$ 199,558.88)

“ AN AN N

19




Willow Tree Apartments

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010075 - Susser (Affiliated) Operating
1010076 + Susser (Affiliated) Sec Dep A/C
1010077 - Susses({Affiliated) Residinal
1010078 - Susser (Affiliated) Repl Res
1011000 - WT/CC Rehab A/C Prior Year
1012001 - Petty Cash - Evaline Odhiambo
1012002 - Petty Cash - Moises Serrato
‘Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets
1014999 - Prepaid Insurance
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
Real Estate Owned at Cost
1510401 + Building Improvement
1510501 - Building Improvement 2
‘Total Real Estate Owned at Cost
1510000 - Land
1511000 - Bldgs & Improvements
1512000 - Accum Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2000005 - Accounts Payable
2000006 - Accrued Utilities
2000008 - Line of Credit Affiliated
2000995 - Accrued Admin Svs Fee
2000999 - Accrued Owaer Fee
2700002 - ‘Tenants Security Deposits
Total Other Curtent Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
2800000 - I.T N/P - Learning Center
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3100 - Owner Equity
3900 - Retained Eamings
Net Income
‘Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2023

Jul 31, 23

10,523.27
30,098.21
125.00
81,363.10
58.938.63
500.00

500.00
182,048.21

19,684.98
19,684.98
201,733.19

120,687.00
2,635.00
123,322.00
606,830.00
4,159,109.33
-2,162,060.78

" 2,727200.55

9,354.61
53,045.10
434.80
8,121.84
55311.83
2911833
154,516.91
154,516.91

1,057,899.05
1,057,899.05
1,212,415.96

808,987.00
-1,094,320.00
1,830,266.62
171,584.16
1,716,517.78
2,928,933.74

Iltem 2.

Page1of1l

20




OneSite Facilities
8/8/2023 8:37:14 AM

Parameters: Date: 07/012023 through 07/31/2023; Exclude request assigned to external contractors: No

Jackson Consulting Company DBA Jackson Property Company - Willow Tree Apartments

MAINTENANCE CATEGORY ANALYSIS
Report created on calendar date: 8/8/2023, 9:36 am and property date: 08/07/2023

Iltem 2.

Gategory #ofWOs % of WOs Avg Cost Labpf' Cést  Paris Cost Total Cost
Doors and locks 69 33.5% 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Grounds and landscaping €3 33.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Heating and casling 27 13.1% 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Plumbing and bath 16 7.8% 0.00 0.60 0.00 O.ﬁD
Appliance 12 58% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gereral 9 4.4% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Electricat and lighting 4 1.9% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Safety equipment 1 0.5% 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Tocls 0 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pool and recreational 0 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Preventative maintenance 0 0.0% 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Hardware 0 0.0% 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Flooring 0 0.0% 0400 0.00 0.00 0.00
Building exteriar a 0.0% 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
Communications Q 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
tmport from ops category 0 0.0% 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Inspection and make ready 0 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Misc supplies 0 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 206 100.0% 0 0 [1}

Page 10of 1
130.080.100.999

21




Q«Land?&a&m

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

¥ 4

. REHAB .
COTTON

“3 CREEK mWILLOW Trer ®

I APARTMENTS : APART MI:\TS.




Rehabilitation and Modemization of the
Cotton Creek & Willow Tree Apartments
Schedule of Payments 20d Budger Comparison
For the Mooth Eaded July 2023

Iltem 2.

Schedule of Pagyments and Budger Comparison
For Work Approved & Stasted in 2023
Pediod From: 07/L/2023  Perod To: 07/31/23

A F] A ) 5 F 1 & 1 = T
Wod Completed Tonl Completed
Teexa . . - - B Approved | Previous This Applicatian |Sinrs Inception
N Account Name = Soags .. Work to be Pedtumned Bui jeadians| Coctan Coeck |Willow Teze]  (FHGHH)
. " . Imaﬂmnmgpath,hnmphnu&.sbmhs fn:emnmarrnl
1|Landscope & Deainage P [& dainage taues 130,00000 T $0.00
2|Building Hxreror * v “P' |Rehubilitation of Building E: o mcey REAngdelmcs * | $190,000.00 $2919.31 §151507 L $3,670.81
3{Computer and Othec Equipmeat * P |Replace obsolers compuress and othes equipment to support - $5,00000 )  $3,410.00 v - - $3,310.00
4|Entedor Building Renovation P |Rehabilintion and Modemization of Building Lanedors to meet Tl $13750000] $3564358 < $L93LT4 §3757532
5 Elcumll.‘pgmdu P |Inscedl elecrrical service paaeks o bulldings $73.000.00 - - 3000
6|Siznace P lce existing detesionted signs as nevesdany to mmplvwnh $33.000.00 - .
[Tl Cost - Cotiom Creck Apartments $475,500.00 D GBI ) S11,656.13
B _ 4 e A
T[Fouadation Repairs " P _|Foundation repairs 10 Building 1,15,17,18 + $12,000:001 . 30.00
8{Building Extedor R:nuvmun P |Rehablimrion of Building Extedons and Watet Line Replacement |~ $193,000000  $4,950.00 Fo7] | 560971
+ |onend cement dimpster pads oo allesTate stress . - - - b
9 Conc:uz&hsphxlz R-.-paiz P |Eom service tnxck & mepairlors J $55,000.00} - $0.00
" |Replatc obsolote computérs & other equipment to o '
10|Computer and Other Ei.]wpn’znl P [|support sccure gomiplisnce . $1500000]  96,383.78 - $6,383.78
Rehsbilitation and Modesnization of Puilding Inresiots .- . - o
11{Ineerior Building Rmovmon P |t mcet REAC gmd.:lma - ) $17400000] $46.42852 ' 2 $10011.10 ). $36.43967
[Total Cns| Willow Tmémenm - j 5000 § HOZ60 81 $68,523.11
. Total expected enst of enovztion . - B
12{Te121 Cost of Ri P Cotton Creek and Willow Tewe Apartments $926.500000 . . N N $113,179.24
13 General Expenses TF [Boytand Girls Ciab $12,70L00) $3,32659 $4005.82 $20,095.41
14]  * Reimbursement Expenses IP |Reimbuncment Expenses - -§9.931.00] $319.90] ($2,00210) 11.775.
L . - T 5832041
15{Total Costaf Reaavation _ [Total Budget, icluding sebubunemens 392650000 - $2.750.00 $104,858.83
*IP - In Process/P - Peading ' S 6521.19
Tuly Deposii] $_ 23073.27
Jub} Endine Balance[ §.8,752.60

23




WILLOW TREE/COTTON CREEK REHABILITATION
Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2023
Jul 31, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
130 - Susser Bank Operating A/C 8,758.60

135 - Susser Bank - Owner Fee 35,413.02
Total Checking/Savings 44,171.62
Total Current Assets 44.171.62
TOTAL ASSETS 44,171.62
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2000005 - Accounts Payable 2,105.50
Total Other Current Liabilities 2,105.50
Total Current Liabilities 2,105.50
Total Liabilities 2,105.50
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings 39,596.83
Net Income 2,469.29
Total Equity 42,086.12
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 44,171.62

Iltem 2.

Page 1 of 1

24




i PRaikie

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

Mountamg_) Creek

RETIREMENT LIVING




Iltem 2.

Mountain Creek

PNL vs Budget
23-Jul Budget $ Over Budget  Jan-.Jul 23 YTD Budget  $ Over Budget

INCOME

RENTAL INCOME
4010100 Gross Rental Income $ 254,250.00 $283,800.00 $ (29,640.00} $§ 1,900,900.00 $ 1,987,230.00 § (B6,330.00)
4010110 Loss to Old Leases § 1346700 § (7,09955) § 2056655 § 3257088 § [54,507.68) § 87,078.56
4010116 - Discounts/Concessions $ [7.154.85) § (22894 § [6925.91) § (4879985 § (2,772.33) § (46,027.52)
4010120+ Loss to Vacancy $ 190,329.00] $ [54,946.45] § (35.382.55) § (704.618.00) § (382,335.73) $§(322,282.27)
4010122 -Employee Discounts $ [1,575.00} § (2,185.11) § 61011 § {11,02500] $ (1529577) § 4,270.77
4010142+ EOM Delinquent Rent $ (141000 § [517.00] § 376.00 § {408.00) § [3619.00) § 321100
4010160 - Prior Month Prepaids $ (1.525.00} § - § {1,52500) § [27.095.02] $ - $ [27,095.02)

Total RENTAL INCOME $166,992.15 $218,912.95 § (51,920.80) § 1,141,525.01 § 1,528.699.49 § [387,174.48)

OTHER INCOME
4320002 - Forfeited Deposits- Del. Rent $ 338.00 § - 8 338.00 § 1,599.00 $ - $ 1599.00
4380013 - Cleaning Fees $ - $ 41.67 § {41.67) § 5000 3§ 291.69 § {241.69)
4380014 - Prior Delinquent Rent §$§ 233700 § 62500 $§ 1,712.00 $ 8,63501 § 4,375.00 § 4.260.01
4380015~ Prepaid Rents $ 263500 $ 208333 § 551.67 § 682583 $ 1458331 § [7.757.48)
4380016 - General $ {66.38) $ 4167 § [108.05] § 271029 § 291.69 $§ 241860
4380017 - Month to Month Fees $ - % - 4 - 8 0.01 § - § 0.01
4380019 - Laundry 5 559.00 § 25000 $ 309.00 $ 2,87584 1,750.00 § 1,125.84
4380024 - Late Rent Fees $ - - § - 8 7000 § -8 70.00
4380025 - NSF Fees $ - 8 4.17 § {417} § 5000 § 29.19 § 20.81
4380056 - Resident Damage Income $ 15500 $ 3333 § 121.67 § 33500 $§ 233.31 § 101.69
4380057 - Lease Termination Fees 3 - 8 - 3 - 3 50000 $ - $ 500.00
4380070+ Pet Fees $ - % 150.00 $ (150.00) $ 2,000.00 $ 1,050.00 $ 950.00
4380080 - Beauty/Barber Income $ 300.00 § 30000 § - % 2,160.00 $ 2,100.00 $ -
4380081 - Community Fees $ 105000 $ 76250 § 287.50 § 8,081.00 $ 533750 § 274350
4380082 - Catering Fees $ - § 50.00 $ {50.00) $ - 3 350,00 $ {350.00)
4380083 - Meals - Employee $ 110.00 $ 50.00 $ 60.00 $ 451.80 $ 350.00 § 101.80
4380084 - Meals - Guests $ 462.00 $ 191.67 § 27033 § 2,071.00 $ 1.341.69 § 729.31
4380085 - Gift Shop Income $ - 3 56.25 § {56.25) $ - 3 39375 § {393.75}
4380086 - Parking $ 35000 $ 391.67 § [41.67) § 2,600.00 $ 274169 § {141.69)
4380087 - Guest Room $ 400.00 § 100.00 § 300.00 $ 2,200.00 $ 700.00 § 1,500.00
4380088 - Additional Occupant § 315000 $§ 500000 $ (1,850.00) $ 20,550.00 $ 35000.00 § (14450.00)
4380089 - Commercial Rent $ - ¢ 833 § {8.33) $ - % 5831 § {58.31)
4380090 - Room Service $ 27000 $ 83.33 § 186.67 § 740.00 $ 58231 § 156.69

Total OTHER INCOME $ 1204962 § 1022292 § 182670 § 6444478 $ 7156044 § [7,11566)

Total INCOME $179,041.77 $229,13587 § (50.094.10) § 1,205,969.79 $ 1,600,259.93 $ (394,290.14)

Expense

OPERATING EXPENSES

SALARIES
5010001 - Executive Director $ 6579808 § - $§ 579808 § 5,798.08 § - $ 5.798.08
5010002 - Business Admin $ 759.00 § 3,42277 $§ (2,663.77) § 30479.17 § 2502279 § 545638

26




5010003 - Reception
5010004 - Activities
5020001 - Drivers
5030001 - Maint Technician
5030002 - Maintenance Manager
5040001 - Housekeepers
5050007 - Food Director
5050002 - Cooks
5050003 - Servers
5050004 Dishwasher
50560001 - Marketing Director
5060002 - Marketing Assistant
52000071 - Exec Dir - Related Exp
5200002 - Business Admin-Related Expense
5200003 - Reception-Related Exp
5200004 - Activities - Related Exp
5200202 - Driver - Related Exp
52003201 - Maint Tech-Related Exp
5200302 - Maint Mngt Related Expense
5200407 - Housekeeper-Related Exp
5200501 - Food Dir-Related Exp
5200502 - Cooks - Related Exp
5200503 - Servers-Related Exp
5200504 - Dishwasher- Related Exp
5200601 - Marketing Dir-Related Expense
5200602 - Marketing Asst. Related Exp

Total SALARIES

MARKETING
6020001 - Advertising
6020002 - Qutreach
6020003 - Events - Entertainment
6020005 - Postage/Delivery
6020006 - Travel
6020007 - Supplies
6020008 - Referral Fees

Total MARKETING

ACTIVITIES
6030001 - Auto Expense
5030002 - Auto Expense - Gas
6030003 - Entertainment
6030004 - Equipment Rental
6030005 - Events

Mountain Creek

PNL vs Budget
14672.18 § 9,143.12
- $ 357679
3,22650 $ 3,080.49
585400 $ 3,200.29
1,636.01 $ -
8,36096 § 8217.55
4,627.22 $§ 4,999.32
6,394.82 § 607126
1561246 § 10,563.65
5.329.63 § 581870
532386 § 395159
- 3 -
874.60 $ -
113.49 § 1,197.97
1,437.22 $§ 4,373.64
- $ 348.92
65897 § 1,078.17
1,24959 $§ -
- $ -
3,357.67 § 2.876.14
1.247.86 § 1.732.26
L721.71 §  2.12494
1.483.12 § 3,697.28
1.579.41 § 3,054.81
662,14 § 1,383.06
- $ 112010
91,990.50 $ 84,982.82
1.726.02 § 1,000.00
- $ 250.00

- $ -
- $ 100.00
- $ 25.00
- $ 50.00

- s -
1,726.02 § 142500
- $ 175.00

- $ 200.00
47204 § 200.00
- $ 100.00

- $ 200.00

5,529.06
{3,576.79)
146.01
2,653.71
1,636.01
143.41
{322.10)
32356
5,048.81
{489.07|
1,372.27
874.60
{1,084.48)
{2,936.92)
(348.92)
{409.20)
1,249,59
48153
(484.40]
(403.23)
{2.214.16)
{1,475.40)
(720.92)
{1,120.10)
7.007.68

726.02
{250.00]
{100.00)
(25.00)
(50.00)

301.02

{175.00]
[200.00)
272.04
{100.00)
{200.00)

WA BB DDA BN ANRABNNRNALLGEBRNAND

L R R N L R

A% AN N N

118,556.43
23,975.62
25,713.00
36,942.71
2,456.81
65,151.60
37,017.76
48,828.92
113,637.53
25,044.08
28,210.33
680.00
874.60
4,876.62
11,779.64
4,190.83
5,903.52
7.817.25
135.94
28,081.51
10,547.78
14,623.31
21,923.25
9,735.30

5,427.82

688,409.41

10,964.15
43.20
1,415.79
301.11
10,750.00
23,474.25

866.29
813.72
2,327.54
474.00
2,243.78

A Ay A A Ay Ly Ay A U AN A A A A AR A AP AR U A AN Al AN Y AN AN A A W A AN A AR AN AN A AN A A

67,679.60
26,252.98
22,610.21
24,002.17
61,137.56
36,687.96
45,534.45
78,913.34
42,835.31
29,636.92

8,751.99
32,468.53
2,616.90
791357

21,398.15
12,840.61
15,937.05
27,556.89
22,436.66
10,372.94
8,400.75
631,012.83

6,945.00
1,000.00
600.00
700.00
175.00
350.00
7.500.00
17,270.00

1,225.00
1,400.00
1.400.00

700.00
3,050.00

Ay Y AP AN P AR A AR AT Y AN A AN AN S AP A A AN AN AN AN Y Wy

A e

(L R N RN )

W AN L A AR AN N

Iltem 2.

50,876.83
{2,277.36)
3,102.79
12,940.54
2,456.81
4,014.04
330.30
3,294.47
34,724.19
(17.791.23)
{1,426.59)
680.00
874.60
{3,881.37)
{20,688.89)
1,573.93
(2,010.05)
7.817.25
135.94
6,683.36
(2,292.83)
(1,313.749)
(5.633.64)
{12,701.38)
[4,945.12)
[8,400.75)
57,396.58

4,019.15
{956.80)
815.79
{700.00]
{175.00)
{48.89)
3,250.00
6,204.25

(358.71)
[586.28)

927,54
(226.00)
[806.22)

27




6030006 - Gift Shop
6030008 - Resident Services
5030009 - Supplies - Activity
Total ACTMITIES
FOOD SERVICES
6040001 - Food
6040002 - Catering
6040003 - Equipment
6040005 - Linens
6040006 - Supplies - General
6040007 - Supplies - Cleaning
Total FOOD SERVICES
MAINTENANCE
6100001 - Plumbing
6100002 HVAC
6100003 - Electrical
6100006 - Window Coverings
6100007 - Landscaping
6100008 - Elevator
5100009 - Appliances
5100012 - Exterminating
6100013 - Uniforms
6100014 - Painting
6100016 - Vehicle Expense
6100017 - Irrigation System
6100018 Office/Common Area
6100019 General Maintenance
6100025 - Fire Ext,/Alarm
8100027 - Locks & Keys
6100028 - Light Bulbs & Ballasts
6100029 - Parking Lot/Sidewalk
6100031 - Equipment Repair
6100032 - Glass Repair
6100033 - Cleaning Supplies
6100035 - Interior Repairs
6100035 - Exterior Repairs
6100038 - Snowy/Ice Removal
6100039 - Carpet Cleaning
5100044 - Carpet Repair
4100047 - Light Fixtures
6100066 - Purchased Services
Total MAINTENANCE

Mountain Creek
PNL vs Budget

366.87
838.91

7,732.55

246.50
1.316.85
182.09
9,477.99

1,237.00
3,817.50

2,100.00

3,450.00

284.90

11,448.40

$
$
5
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
§
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

125.00
150.00
1,150.00

19,500.00
25.00
500.00
25.00
1,600.00
250.00
21,900.00

900.00
250.00
100.00
100.00
3,630.00
1,000.00
250.00
725.00
450.00
25.00
200.00
15.00
500.00
135.00
25.00
150.00
10.00
25.00
100.00
100.00
150.00
100.00
120.00
150.00
50.00
200.00
92.460.00

Ay Ay APy APy Ay P AR A APy AR A AR S AR AN A APy AN S AR A AA AR AR A A Ay An AN Ay A A AN A AA Y AN An Ly

(125.00)
216.87
[311.09]

{11,767.45)
(25.00)
(253.50)
(25.00)
(283.15)
[67.91)
{12,422.01)

(900.00]
987.00
{100.00)
(100.00)
187.50
{1,000.00)
{250.00]
1,375.00
{450.00)
[25.00)
(200.00)
[15.00)
[500.00)
424.00
(25.00)
{150.00)
{10.00)
{25.00)
(100.00)
(100.00)
(150.00)
3;350.00
164.90
{150.00)
(50.00)
(200.00)
1,988.40

Ay Ly LA AN A A Ay Ay AP Ly Ay A Sy APy Ay Ay Ay Y Ay Ay Uy AP A Uy Ay A AN Ay N AN Ay A A A AN Ay L AN

3,037.15
9,762.48

113,817.99

4,392.43
13,871.03
5,500.97
137,582,492

144577
5,077.07
413.02
2559750
6,241.00
830.09
6,300.00
85.23
3,071.20

255.00
927.73
2,287.10

893.55

268.83
3,450.00
195.00
973.90
1,100.00
365.12
225.00
60,002.11

nimirinimininin i ninininininiininininiainininnyinininin inin AN A A% An A AN

875.00
200.00
1,075.00
9,925.00

136,500.00
175.00
3,500.00
175.00
11,200.00
1.550.00
153,100.00

6,300.00
1,750.00
700.00
700.00
25,410.00
7.000.00
1,750.00
5,075.00
2,700.00
175.00
1,400.00
105.00
3,500.00
5,045.00
175.00
1,050.00
70.00
175.00
700.00
700.60
900.00
700,00
720.00
900.00
350.00
1,400.00
69,450.00

YA A AN W A AN WD A A AR AR A AN Y A AR W AR N W A A N A AW N A Yy A A A A AN N 4 &y AN Y

Iltem 2.

{875.00)
{200.00}
1,962.15
{162.52)

{22.6B2.01)
{175.00}
892.43
{175.00)
2,671.03
3,950.97
{15,517.58}

[4.854.23)
3,327.07
{286.98)
{700.00}
187.50
{759.00)
{919.91}
1,225.00
85.23
371.20
{175.00}
(1,145.00)
{105.00}
(2.572.27)
[2,757.90)
{175.60)
{156.45)
{70.00}
{175.00)
{700.00)
{760.00}
{631.17}
2,750.00
195.00
253.90
200.00
15,12
[1.175.00)
[9.447.89)

28




Iltem 2.

Mountain Creek

PNL vs Budget
HOUSEKEEPING )
6170002 - Supplies - Cleaning $ 15907 § 52500 § {36593} § 1,260.25 $ 3,675.00 § [2.414.75)
6170003 - Supplies - Paper Products $ - $ 200.00 $§ {200.00} $§ 498.61 $§ 1,40000 $ {901.39)
6170004 - Uniforms $ - $ 30000 § {300.00) $ 4373 § 600.00 $§ [556.27)
Total HOUSEKEEPING § 159.07 § 102500 § {865.93} $ 1,80259 3§ 567500 § (3,872.41)
ADMINISTRATIVE
7110001 - Office Supplies $ - § 10000 $ (100.00) $ 185025 § 70000 § 1,150.25
7110002 - Postage $ - $ 10.00 § {10.00) $ - $ 7000 § [70.00]
7110003 - Professional Fees $ - § 20000 $§ {200.00] $ 1,500.00 §  7,100.00 $§ {5.600.00)
7110006 - Management Fee $§ 1074251 § 1375190 § (3,00939) § 7235819 $§ 96,041.85 § (23,683.66)
7110009 - Telephone & Pagers $ 202127 § 200000 $ 21.27 § 1088461 § 1400000 § (3,11539)
7110012~ General $ 36032 § 30000 § 6032 § {4,14519) §  Z,100.00 § [6,245.19)
7110015 Credit Verifications $ - § - - 3§ 54573 $ - % 545.73
7110018 - Employee Training $ - $ 100.00 § [100.00] $ 399.00 $ 700.00 § {301.00)
7110021 - Recruiting Expense $ - 8 50.00 § [50.00) §  2.088.16 $ 350.00 § 1,738.16
7110024 - Automotive $ 36.02 § - $ 36.02 § 44743 § - $ 447.43
7110027 - Printing & Duplicating $ 165.50 § 7500 $§ 90,50 $ 674.19 § 525.00 $ 149.19
7110032 - Business License/ Permits $ - $ - $ - $ 7500 § 2,500.00 § (2,425.00)
7110033 - Due & Subscriptions $ - % - 3 - § 59493 § 750.00 § {155.07)
7110035- Leased Equip & Supplies $ - § 93500 $§  (936.00) § 1,179.46 § 655200 § (537254)
7110052 - Computer Software $ 131220 § 600.00 $ 71220 § 6,392.12 § 4,200.00 $§ 2,192.12
7110054 - Banking Costs 5 - $ - $ - $ 20.00 $ - $ 20.00
7110060 - Computer Equip/Supplies $ - § 10000 $ [100.00) §  1L717.16 § 70000 § 101716
7110070 - Computer Maintenance $ - $ 450,00 $ {450.00) $ 549047 § 3,150.00 $§ 2,340.47
7110080 - Equipment Repair $ - $ 150.00 § [150.00) $ - $ 300.00 $ {300.00)
Total ADMINISTRATIVE $ 1463782 § 1882290 $§ {4,185.08) § 102,071.51 § 13973885 § (37.667.34)
UTILITIES
7150001 - Electricity $ 868929 § 600000 § 268929 § 5220675 $§ 4993169 §  2,275.06
7150003 - Gas $ 55193 § 508.00 $ 4393 § 498408 § 4,733.00 $ 251.08
7150004 - Water $ 357430 § 260000 $ 974.30 $ 2578179 § 24,200.00 $ 1,.581.79
7150011 -Trash Collection $ 959.6¢ § 798.62 § 161.02 § 681498 § 559034 $ 1,224.69
7150020 - Cable Television $§ 215982 $ 180000 $ 359.82 § 15,054.63 § 12,600.00 $§ 245463
Total UTILITIES § 1593498 § 1170662 § 4,228.36 § 10484223 § 97,055.03 § 7.787.20
INSURANCE
7170001 - Insurance Premiums $ 1381197 § 1380597 § 600 $ 95668379 § 9663179 § 42.00
Total INSURANCE $ 1381197 § 13.805.97 $ 660 § 9668379 § 9664179 § 42.00
Total OPERATING EXPENSES $160,025.66 $164,278.31 $ (4,252.65) § 1,224.630.79 $ 1,219.868.50 § 4,762.29
REPLACEMENT ITEMS
1703500 Renovations 2023 $ 1599201 § - $ 1599201 § 1599201 § - $ 15992.01
1704261 - Appliances $ - § 50000 § (50000 $ 899.99 § 350000 § {2,600.01)
1704302 - Carpet $ - § 20000 $ (200,00} $ - % 1.400.00 § [1.400.00]
1704303 - Resilient Coverings $ - § 30000 § {300.00] $ - 8 2,100.00 § (2,100.00}

29




1707202+ HVAC
1704304 - HYAC-Replacement
1704305 - Plumbing-Sinks
1704313 - Lock Keys, Dryer Vents
1704316+ Light Fixtures/Interior
1704317 - Light Fixtures/Exterior
1704320+ Mirrors
1704321 - Parking Lot Repairs & Stripping
1704335 - Signage
1704402 - Other Equip & Personal Prop
Total REPLACEMENT ITEMS
DEBT SERVICE
8000001 - Mortgage Principal
8000002 - Mortgage Interest
Total DEBT SERVICE
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Net Income

Mountain Creek

1,309.00

17,301.01

177,326.67
L715.10

1.715.10

PNL vs Budget
$ 300.00
$ -
$ 50.00
$ 50.00
$ 150.00
s -
$ 10.00
$ 50.00
s -
$ 250.00
$  1.860.00
$ 30,000.00
$ 36,747.92
$ 65,74792
$ 232,886.23
$ (3.750.38)
$ [3.750.36)

$ {300.00)
$  1,302.00
$ {50.00}
$ {50.00}
$ {150.00)
s -

$ {10.00)
$ {50.00)
4 -

$ {250.00)
$ 1544101

$ {30,000.00}
$ (36,747.92)
$ [66,747.92)
$ ({55,559.55)
$ 546546

$ 545546

s -
$ 2,285.95
s -
$ -
s -
$ -
s -
s -
s -
$ 936.24
$ 20114.19
$ 11353749
$ 8499999

$ 19853748
$ 1,443,282.46
$ [237.312.67)

§ (237,312.67}

Iltem 2.

$ 9200.00 $ {900.00)
$ - $ 228595
$ 35000 § {350.00)
5 35000 $ {350.00)
$ 1,050.00 § {1,050.00)
5 300.00 § (300.00)
$ 7000 § {70.00]
$ 35000 § {350.00)
$ 250,00 $ {250.00)
$ 1,750.00 § {813.75)
$ 1237000 3 7,744.19
$ 19999998 § [86,462.49)
$ 263,82290 §(178,822.91)

§ 46382288
$ 1,696,061.38
$ [95.801.45)

$ [95801.45)

$ [265,285.40)
§ (252,778.92)
$(141,511.22)

$[141,511.22)

30




Mountain Creek Retirement Living

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010075 - Susser (Affiliated) Operating
1010076 - Susser (Affiliated) Sec Dep A/C
1010079 - Susser(Affiliated) Payroll A/C
1013001 - Petty. Cash Marketing Renece' L
1014001 - Petty Cash Activities Debbie
1015001 - Petty Cash Admin Ronnie Bailey
1016001 * Petty Cash Feod Rosa Castaneda
1017001 - Petty Cash Stacey Kauppi
Total Checking /Savings
Other Current Assets
1110000 - Bond Funds held by Trustee
1116030 + Bond Fund
1110050 - Debt Service Reserve
1110060 - Operating and Maintenance Reser
Total 1110000 - Bond Funds held by Trustee
1300600 - Prepaid Insurance
Total Other Current Assets
‘Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
1800000 - Bldg & Imp Acc Depreciation
1700000 - Land
1600000 - Building and Improvements
1650000 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
1500000 - Bond Issue Costs
1910000 - Bond Issue Cost Amortization
‘L'otal Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2300000 - PPP Loan Due to JPC
2000008 * Accrued Interest - Developer Lo
2000007 - Accrued Interest Payable
2000006 - Accrued Utilities
2000005 - Accounts Payable
2600010 * Due to GPHFC
2700002 - Resident Security Deposits
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
2100001 - Loan from GPHFC
2000009 - Construction Draws Payable
2100002 - Loan from Prior Management Comp
2100003 - Developer Loan Payable
2200000 - Revenue Bonds Payable
Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
3100 - Owner Equity
3200 - Owner Equity - Other
3100 - Owner Equity - Other
Total 3100 - Owner Equity
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2023

!ul 31,23

5,771.33
45,770.91
275.00
300,00
554.84
500.00
500.00
500.00
54,178.08

14,268.00
806,578.98
2,059.01
822,905.99
21,683.95
844,589.94
898,768.02

-7,268,872.65
574,790.55
12,048,029.38
123,368.77
5477,316.05

338,553.02
-181,275.50
157,278.12
6,533,362.19

398,748.85
757,066.52
-263,025.00
12,181.90
182,791.69
503,072.33
45,100.00
1,635,936.20
1,635,936.29

241,398.62
85,190.83
253,792.21
500,000.00
10,865,000.00
11,975,381.66
13,611,317.95

-1,099,736.32

34,474.92
-5,882,365.13
~5,847,890.21

-130,329.23
707195576
— 6,533,362.19

Iltem 2.

Pagelofl

31




Jackson Consulting Cempany DBA Jackson Property Company - Mountain Creek Retirement Livin

MAINTENANCE CATEGORY ANALYSIS
Report created on calendar date: 8/8/2023, 9:41 am and property date; 08/08/2023

Iltem 2.

Parameters:  Date: 07/01/2023 through 07/31/2023; Exclude request assigned to ext 1 contractors: No
. _Calegi:ry & of_w_Os % ol_‘ Wb_g Avg Cost Labor Cost Parts Cost ) To_t_al Cast

Housekeeping 920 B80.7% 32,26 29,677.00 0.00 29,677.00
Heating and cooling 43 3.8% 64.56 2,776.00 0.00 2,776,00
Doors and locks 40 3.5% 45.08 1,803.00 0.00 1,803.00
General 34 3.0% 28.76 978.00 0.00 978.00
Plumbing and bath 33 2.9% 81.73 1,707.00 0.00 1,707.00
Grounds and fandscaping 21 1.8% 67,67 1421.60 0.00 1421.00
Electrical and lighting 17 1.5% 45.76 778.00 Q.00 778.00
Appliance 16 0.9% 36.10 381.00 0.00 361.00
Safely equipment 7 0.6% 771 54,00 0.00 54,00
Inspection and make ready & 0.4% 205.20 1,026.00 0.00 1,026.00
Kitchen Equipment 4 0.4% 23.50 94.00 0.00 94.00
Flooring 4 0.4% 27.25 109.00 .00 105,00
Building exterior 1 0.1 18.00 16.00 0.00 16.00
Communications 1 0.1% 3.00 3.00 0.00 3.00
Hardware 1] 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
Impart from ops category [1] 0.0% 0.00 o.tm 0.00 0.00
Misc supplies 1] 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pool and recreational 0 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Preventative malntenance 1] 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tools 1] 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 1140 100.1% 40,803 0 40,803

32




oRand

CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE

Item 3.

,Pw& COMMUNICATION
' T E X A 8
MEETING DATE: 08/15/2023

REQUESTER:
PRESENTER:
TITLE:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Doug Jackson
Doug Jackson, CPM Jackson Property Company

REVIEW OF OPERATING ASSETS

Page 1 of 1

33




	Top
	Item 1.	REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES: JULY 18, 2023
	REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES
	HFC REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES 7-18-23

	Item 2.	REVIEW OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:  July 2023
	REVIEW OF FINANCIAL REPORTS
	HFC REVIEW OF FINANCIAL REPORTS 7-23

	Item 3.	REVIEW OF OPERATING ASSETS
	REVIEW OF OPERATING ASSETS

	Bottom

